Blackmon, Amanda

From: Donna Heflin <Donna.Heflin@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 1:00 PM

To: Blackmon, Amanda

Cc: Travis Adair

Subject: FW: AR0O044016 Draft PN

Hi Amanda,

The warrant has not cleared the bank as of today. It was issued on 04/07/2021 - see screenshot below. If you would
like, | can request a copy of the warrant when it clears the bank.

I = Check Edit Goto Extras Environment System  Help w
° ‘<H eee o0 0w
Display Check Information
#  <|Checkredpient  Check issuer...  [iii] Accompanying docs  [¢Payment document
Paying company code [F\RK }j Payment document no. 7058849192
Bank details
House Bank TREAS Bank Key 999999992
Account ID TREAL Bank Account 0001
Bank name Arkansas State Treasury
Gty Little Rock
Check information
Check number 2110507850 | Currency UsD
Payment date 04/07/2021 Amount paid 140.00
(Check encashment (Cash discount amount 0.00
Check recipient
Name PACESETTING TIMES
City FRANKLIN
Payee's country us
Regional code AR
sapg b FCH2 ¥ sapap04  INS of

Donna Heflin, Accounts Payable
Fiscal Support Analyst - Division of Correction
Phone:870.850.8564 Fax: 870.850.8494

Email: Donna.Heflin(@arkansas.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal
laws governing disclosure of private information. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-
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mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this e-
mail.

From: Blackmon, Amanda <Amanda.Blackmon@adeq.state.ar.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 12:34 PM

To: Travis Adair <Travis.Adair@arkansas.gov>; Donna Heflin <Donna.Heflin@arkansas.gov>

Cc: 'pacesetting@centurytel.net' <pacesetting@centurytel.net>; Liu, Terry <liu@adeq.state.ar.us>
Subject: RE: AR0044016 Draft PN

Could we please have a copy of the warrant to show proof of payment please?

thank you!

From: Travis Adair [mailto: Travis.Adair@arkansas.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:25 AM

To: Donna Heflin

Cc: 'pacesetting@centurytel.net'; Blackmon, Amanda; Liu, Terry
Subject: RE: AR0044016 Draft PN

Thank you Mrs. Donna.

Travis Adair

Fiscal Support Analyst

Construction Division

Ph# 870-267-6459

Fax: 870-267-6166

Email: travis.adair@arkansas.gov

Office Hours: 7:30AM to 4:30PM (Occassionally 5PM)
Delivery Hours: 8:30AM to 2:00PM

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of Arkansas
and may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private information. It is for the
intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the
author by replying to it. If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or
rely on this e-mail.

From: Donna Heflin <Donna.Heflin@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:11 AM




To: Travis Adair <Travis.Adair@arkansas.gov>

Cc: 'pacesetting@centurytel.net' <pacesetting@centurytel.net>; Blackmon, Amanda
<Amanda.Blackmon@adeq.state.ar.us>; Liu, Terry <liu@adeq.state.ar.us>

Subject: RE: AR0044016 Draft PN

Good Morning Travis,
Yes, payment was issued on 04/07/2021- see details below.
e Warrant 2110507850 was issued to Pacesetting Times on 04/07/2021 in the amount of $140.00

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know.

Thanks!

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

From: Travis Adair <Travis.Adair@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 8:51 AM

To: Donna Heflin <Donna.Heflin@arkansas.gov>

Cc: 'pacesetting@centurytel.net' <pacesetting@centurytel.net>; Blackmon, Amanda
<Amanda.Blackmon@adeq.state.ar.us>; Liu, Terry <liu@adeq.state.ar.us>

Subject: RE: AR0044016 Draft PN

Hello Mrs. Donna, has payment been sent?

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

From: Liu, Terry <liu@adeq.state.ar.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13,2021 4:27 PM

To: Travis Adair <Travis.Adair@arkansas.gov>

Cc: 'pacesetting@centurytel.net' <pacesetting@centurytel.net>; Blackmon, Amanda
<Amanda.Blackmon@adeg.state.ar.us>

Subject: RE: AR0044016 Draft PN

Good Afternoon Travis,

Just want to follow up with you on the proof of payment.

From: Travis Adair [mailto: Travis.Adair@arkansas.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 6:07 AM

To: Liu, Terry

Cc: 'pacesetting@centurytel.net'; Blackmon, Amanda
Subject: RE: AR0044016 Draft PN

10-4 Terry, Thank you very much.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 9:18 AM

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

Yes, we have contacted the newspaper to run the ad for the permit draft on March 24, 2021. Please contact the
newspaper in the following for the payment.

Pacesetting Times
Horseshoe Bend, AR
870-670-6397
pacesetting(@centurytel.net

Once it is paid, please send us a copy of proof of payment or ask the newspaper to send us a confirmation email.
Thanks,
Terry Liu

From: pacesetting@centurytel.net

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 12:48 PM
To: Blackmon, Amanda

Subject: Re: AR0044016 Draft PN

This ad will run March 24, 2021. T
hank you,

Carrie



From: Travis Adair [mailto:Travis.Adair@arkansas.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 7:53 AM

To: Liu, Terry

Subject: RE: AR0044016 Draft PN

Hello Terry, | was unaware that another article had been run. This article is the only one that | have received since
August 2020.

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

From: Richard Cooper <Richard.Cooper@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2021 5:46 PM

To: Travis Adair <Travis.Adair@arkansas.gov>

Subject: Fwd: AR0044016 Draft PN

Let’s discuss this.

Richard Cooper
Assistant Director

Division of Correction
Construction and Maintenance
Arkansas Correctional Industries
Office: (870) 267-6625

Mobile: (870) 692-2240

Fax: (870) 267-6617




Richard.Cooper@arkansas.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of Arkansas and
may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private information. It is for the intended
recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by
replying to it. If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on
this e-mail.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Liu, Terry" <liu@adeq.state.ar.us>

Date: April 5, 2021 at 5:11:17 PM CDT

To: Chid Kwelle <ckwelle@mce.us.com>, Gail Mainard <Gail.Mainard@arkansas.gov>, Chris
Ashcraft <Chris.AshCraft@arkansas.gov>, Scott McCarty <Scott.McCarty@arkansas.gov>
Subject: FW: AR0044016 Draft PN

Good Afternoon,

The public comment period will end on April 23, 2021. Before we can issue the final permit, please
provide the following items:

1. proof of payment for this publication

The electronic submission is acceptable via email. Please let us know at 501-682-0622 if there are any
questions

Thanks,

Terry Liu

From: Blackmon, Amanda

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 12:21 PM
To: pacesetting@centurytel.net

Cc: Liu, Terry

Subject: AR0044016 Draft PN

Division of Environmental Quality
NPDES- Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118

To:  Legal Ad Editor
Pacesetting Times
Horseshoe Bend, AR
870-670-6397
pacesetting@centurytel.net




RE: Public Notice of NPDES Permit Number AR0044016

Dear Legal Ad Editor:

Please run the following ad for one day only on the next available publication date.
Please respond to this email with the publication date (month, day, and year).

Please do not run the ad without emailing the exact publication date (month, day, and year)
to Amanda Blackmon at amanda.blackmon@adeq.state.ar.us.

Please do not invoice this agency. Billing information is below.

Gail Mainard, Assistant Director
Arkansas Department of Correction
North Central Unit
gail. mainard@arkansas.gov
P.O. Box 8707
Pine Bluff, AR 71611
870-267-6625

If permittee has any questions about the ad, please have them contact me at 501-682-0622.

As soon as it is available, please email both proof of publication (proof of publication must
include both an affidavit and an image of the ad as it was printed) and proof of payment to
Amanda Blackmon at amanda.blackmon@adegq.state.ar.us.

Thank you,

Amanda E. Blackmon
501-682-0622

Office of Water Quality
DEQ

AD TEXT BELOW THIS LINE

PUBLIC NOTICE OF DRAFT DISCHARGE PERMIT AND 208 Plan
PERMIT NUMBER AR0044016, AFIN 33-00036

In accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 8-4-203(e), the Arkansas Department of Energy and Environment — Division
of Environmental Quality (DEQ), Office of Water Quality, gives the following notice:

The Arkansas Department of Correction - North Central Unit operates a facility located as follows: 10 Prison Circle,
Calico Rock, AR 72519 in Izard County. The facility is currently permitted to discharge treated sanitary and
cafeteria wastewater into Moccasin Creek, thence to the White River in Segment 4F of the White River Basin. The
permittee submitted an application on June 5, 2020, with all additional information received by January 26, 2021,
for the renewal of NPDES Permit No. AR0044016. The application has been reviewed by the DEQ’s Office of
Water Quality and has received tentative approval subject to the terms of this notice.

The 208 Plan, developed by the DEQ under provisions of Section 208 of the federal Clean Water Act, is a
comprehensive program to work toward achieving federal water goals in Arkansas. The initial 208 Plan, adopted in
1979, provides for annual updates, but can be revised more often if necessary. Updates to the 208 Plan have been



proposed to revise the instantaneous minimum DO limit during May — October from 5.0 mg/L to 5.1 mg/L. These
changes have also been incorporated into the draft discharge permit.

Citizens wishing to examine or obtain copies of the permit application, the draft permitting decision, the Statement
of Basis, or the 208 Plan may do so at the DEQ headquarters located at 5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock,
AR 72118-5317. To request a copy of one or more of the documents, please call (501) 682-0622. For those with
Internet access, a copy of the proposed draft permit as well as the publication date may be found on the DEQ’s
website at: https://www.adeq.state.ar.us/water/permits/drafts_pn.aspx

Comments on the draft renewal will be accepted in accordance with Arkansas Pollution Control and Ecology
Commission (APC&EC) Rule No. 8.208. DEQ’s contact person for submitting written comments on the draft permit
or 208 Plan, or requesting a public hearing on the draft permit or the proposed changes to the 208 Plan, is Terry Liu,
P.E., at the above address and telephone number or by email at Water-Draft-Permit-Comment@adeq.state.ar.us.

The period for submitting comments on the draft permit and 208 Plan, and for requesting a public hearing, shall
begin on the date of publication of the public notice and end at 4:30 P.M. (Central Time) on the 30" day after the
publication date. If the last day of the comment period is a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the public comment
period shall expire on the next day that is not a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday. For information regarding the
actual publication date along with the actual date and time the comment period will end, please contact Terry Liu,
P.E. at the above address and telephone number or by email at Water-Draft-Permit-Comment(@adeq.state.ar.us.
Public notice, comments, and hearings will be conducted in accordance with APC&EC Rule Nos. 6.104(A)(5) [40
CFR §§124.10 through 124.12 by reference] and 8.207 through 8.210 (Administrative Procedures). All persons,
including the permittee, who wish to comment on DEQ’s draft permitting decision must submit written comments to
DEQ, along with their name and mailing address. A Public Hearing will be held when DEQ finds a significant
degree of public interest. After the public comment period, DEQ will issue a final permitting decision. DEQ will
notify the applicant and each person who has submitted written comments or requested notice of the final permitting
decision. Any interested person who has submitted comments may appeal a final decision by DEQ in accordance
with the APC&EC Rule No. 8.




